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“the acquisition of the paul Isnard gold 
project has transformed Columbus 
Gold overnight from an early stage 
explorer to potentially a developer.”

tYPICAL LANdsCAPE of fRENCh gUIANA, fRANCE (soUth AMERICA)
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Notwithstanding a world characterized by global economic turmoil and efforts by bureaucrats 
to restore growth to sluggish western economies, Columbus gold had an exceptional 2011.

final shareholder and regulatory approval for the acquisition of the Paul Isnard gold project in 
french guiana, which hosts the 43-101 compliant 1.89 million ounce inferred Montagne d’or gold 
deposit was obtained in mid-2011 and the terms of the acquisition were subsequently amended 
to grant Columbus gold an immediate 100% interest.  In addition, negotiations with IAMgoLd 
were successful in restructuring an onerous 10% gross royalty to a 1.8% NsR, resulting in an 
aggregate acquisition cost for Paul Isnard of only Us$11.95 per ounce.  Remarkably this was 
achieved in an environment of historically high gold prices. 

the Montagne d’or gold deposit has considerable scope for expansion, is amenable to open pit 
mining, and initial metallurgical tests indicate recoveries of approximately 90% from conventional 
leaching.  In addition, access is good and the port of st. Laurent is located only some 115 km away 
by road.  the project also has the distinction of being located in a politically stable jurisdiction 
as french guiana is politically part of france and subject to french law.

In Nevada, our exploration activities will continue to be managed pursuant to an exclusive agreement 
with Cordex whose exceptional record of gold discovery and mine development during the past 
nearly 40 years is widely recognized by the mining industry.  Columbus gold is a prolific project 
generator and now controls 25 gold projects in Nevada, ranking it in the top five in the state.  

In 2011, the focus in Nevada continued to be on advancing projects either through earn-in 
agreements to industry partners or directly where exploration risk was minimized and potential 
was particularly promising.  this strategy was exceptionally effective in 2011 resulting in drilling 
by partners at six projects and drilling by Columbus gold at three projects; 112 holes were drilled 
totaling 19,722 meters (64,704 ft).

Dear Shareholders:
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Letter to our shareholders

twelve of Columbus gold’s projects were held by industry partners in 2011, however late in the 
year Columbus reported that it sold its summit project to partner Agnico-Eagle for Us$8.5 million, 
with the principal aim of applying much of the proceeds towards advancing drilling at Paul Isnard, 
which commenced in december.  In effect, the sale of summit significantly increased Columbus 
gold’s available capital for work on the Paul Isnard project without any dilution to shareholders.       

gold is not getting any easier to find, that fact combined with continued global macro-economic 
challenges suggests that the price of gold will continue its upward ascent in 2012, and likely beyond. 

In our aim to unlock shareholder value, we have reinvented 
ourselves with the acquisition of the Paul Isnard gold project.  
Looking ahead, and when considering the progress made in 
2011, management is confident that it has the requisite skills 
and knowledge to continue maximizing shareholder value.

Yours truly,

Robert F. Giustra 
ChAIRMAn & ChIeF exeCutIve OFFICeR 
JANUARY 31st, 2012

Dear Shareholders:
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“the paul Isnard project includes 
the nI 43-101 compliant 1.9 million 
oz. (inferred) Montagne d’Or 
resource which consists of 36.7 mt 
grading 1.6 gpt.”

MoNtAgNE d’oR - PAUL IsNARd goLd PRoJECt, fRENCh gUIANA
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IntroductIon

Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) focuses on significant 
factors that have affected Columbus Gold Corporation (the “Company” 
or “Columbus Gold”) and its subsidiaries’ performance and such 
factors that may affect its future performance. In order to better 
understand the MD&A, it should be read in conjunction with the 
consolidated financial statements for the year ended September 
30, 2011.

the financial information in this Md&A is derived from the Company’s consolidated financial 
statements which are prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting 
principles. the significant accounting policies are outlined within Note 2 to the consolidated 
financial statements of the Company. the Company’s reporting currency is Canadian dollars. 
the effective date of this Management discussion and Analysis is January 30, 2012.

Additional information about the Corporation and its business activities is available  
on the Company’s website at www.columbusgoldcorp.com or on sEdAR at www.sedar.
com. 
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descrIptIon of busIness

the Company was incorporated on May 14, 2003 under the laws of the Province of saskatchewan, Canada and continued in british Co-
lumbia, Canada on december 29, 2003. the Company changed its name from Purple vein Resources Ltd. to Columbus gold Corporation 
effective december 20, 2004. on May 24, 2006, the Company completed its Initial Public offering (“IPo”) and obtained a listing on the 
tsx venture Exchange (“tsx-v” or the “Exchange”) as a tier 2 mining issuer under the trading symbol Cgt-v.

the Company’s principal business activities are the acquisition, exploration and development of mineral properties, with gold as a principal 
focus. Until recently, all of the Company’s mineral properties were located in the United states. In december 2010, the Company acquired 
a project with a 1.9 million ounce inferred gold resource in french guiana. the Company is in the process of exploring and developing 
its mineral properties but has not yet determined whether the properties contain ore reserves that are economically recoverable.  the 
Company maintains active generative (prospecting) and evaluation programs and, as a key element of its strategy, broadens exposure, 
minimizes risk and maintains focus on high priority prospects while seeking industry finance through joint ventures on selected projects.

results of operatIons

CURRENt QUARtER

the Company earned income of $4,878,812 during the current quarter versus a loss of $589,289 in the same period last year. this amounts 
to a change of $1,077,101 over the prior year period which can be attributed primarily to a gain resulting from the change in fair value of the 
Columbus silver conversion option of $369,377. In addition, the Company recorded income from third party interest in mineral property 
of $126,875 in the current quarter versus nil in the prior year period.

YEAR-to-dAtE

the Company incurred a loss of $2,516,995 during the current year versus a loss of $270,265 in the prior year. this amounts to an increase 
of $2,246,730 (831%) in the loss over the prior year period which can be attributed to a number of factors. Contributing to the increase in 
the loss was stock based compensation which increased to $1,481,781 in 2011 from $270,108 in 2010 (349%), investor relations expense 
which increased to $248,753 in 2011 from $41,040 in 2010 (406%), and office and general expense which increased to $141,301 in 2011 
from $17,364 in 2010 (614%).

MIneral propertIes

 
french guIana project
 
PAUL IsNARd goLd PRoJECt

on June 30, 2011, Columbus gold closed on its previously announced transaction with Auplata sA for an option to acquire up to a 100% 
interest in the Paul Isnard gold project in french guiana, a department of france. this acquisi-
tion includes a NI 43-101 compliant 1.9 million ounce Montagne d’or inferred resource which 
consists of 36.7 mt grading 1.6 gpt. 

the Company has fully satisfied the share issuances required to earn into the project, issuing 
30,276,266 common shares to Auplata, and completing a 13,357,176 share private placement 
to Pelican venture sAs for gross proceeds to Columbus gold of $2,871,793. the Company has 
also issued 190,473 common shares as a finder’s fee for this transaction. All of the foregoing 
shares were subject to a four month hold period expiring on october 30, 2011, and 20,184,177 
of the shares issued to Auplata are also subject to an agreement that requires all of such shares 
to be held in escrow for two years until June 29, 2013. the Company announced on december 
23, 2011 that it received tsxv approval for its amended  agreement concerning the Paul Isnard 
project (see subsequent Events) the amending agreement with Auplata dated december 5, 
2011 allows the Company to acquire a 100% interest in Paul Isnard by paying Us$1.5 million to 
Auplata and the Company will no longer be required to complete a bankable feasibility study 
or incur minimum exploration expenditures as was previously the case.

the Paul Isnard project is located approximately 180 km west of the capital city of Cayenne, 
french guiana and consists of eight mining permits totalling 135 km2 and a pending applica-
tion for two additional mining permits totalling a further 14.4 km2. the Paul Isnard project area 

has been an important centre of alluvial and colluvial gold mining operations since the late 19th century.

on december 7th, the Company announced that the first two holes at Paul Isnard have been drilled and the third hole is about to get underway.

the Company aims to accelerate the drill program by engaging a second drill rig as soon as one can be obtained. based upon performance 
of earlier programs at Montagne d’or, production of about 2,500 meters per month, per drill rig working on a 24 hour basis, is anticipated.

fRENCh gUIANA Is LoCAtEd oN thE 
NoRthERN AtLANtIC CoAst of soUth 
AMERICA
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the initial program is focused on the Montagne d’or gold deposit which hosts a 43-101 compliant inferred gold resource of 1.9 million 
ounces within 36.7 million tonnes grading 1.6 gpt gold. the Montagne d’or deposit is a steeply-dipping tabular body averaging about 70 
meters thickness and partially outlined by earlier drill holes for a strike length of 2,000 meters and depth of 100-150 meters. the deposit 
and inferred resource are open at depth, along strike and internally between widely spaced holes. the planned initial drill program, con-
sisting of 15,000 meters in about 50 holes, is designed to increase the gold resource by drilling the deposit systematically to a depth of 
200 meters and laterally along open strike extensions. the denser drill pattern, with holes at roughly 50 meter centres, is also expected 
to convert certain of the inferred resource to indicated and measured categories.

future drill programs will target potential extensions of the Montagne d’or deposit indicated by untested geochemical anomalies extending 
more than 2.5 km along strike, incompletely tested parallel zones of gold mineralization, and other untested or incompletely tested gold 
prospects and geochemical anomalies throughout the large Paul Isnard property.

neVada projects

Columbus gold has 26 strategically located gold projects in Nevada, 12 of which are joint ventured to junior and major mining companies, 
such as Agnico-Eagle. four of the company’s gold properties in Nevada were acquired in 2011, namely, hughes Canyon in the stillwater 
Range, and Combs Peak, Antelope, and North brown in the greater Mahogany hills.

ReCent ReSuLtS

stEvENs bAsIN

the following are Phase I drilling results by Jv partner, Navaho gold PtY Ltd (“Navaho gold”), announced fi rst in August at Columbus 
gold’s stevens basin project located in Nevada, UsA. 

Navaho gold can earn an initial 51% interest in stevens basin over a 3 year period by incurring exploration expenditures of $3 million and 
making cash and share payments to Columbus gold.

• gold intercepts in 6 of 14 holes drilled
•  strong pathfi nder anomalism (elevated As-sb-ba-tl-Zn) in many holes
• gold-bearing hydrothermal mineral system identifi ed
• gold-rich zones targeted for future drill phase

Assay results have been received from 2,390 meters (7,840 ft) of drilling in 14 reverse circulation drill holes completed by Navaho gold 
during May and June 2011. the majority of the drilling was designed to test soil and rock chip gold geochemical anomalism (defi ned by 
work previously conducted by Columbus gold as shown in map at link below) and was integrated with geophysical data (ground gravity 
and airborne magnetic data) acquired by Navaho gold to select drill sites. three sites (holes sb11-09, 10 and 13) were selected in areas 
of no outcrop on inferred structural features alone.

http://www.columbusgoldcorp.com/i/nr/2011-08-03-map.jpg

stevens basin is an unusual gravel-fi lled semi-circular basin, approximately 10-13 km2 in area. surrounding this basin are hills of Paleozoic 
sedimentary rocks which, along its northern margin, consist of mainly devonian age limestone containing areas of altered and mineralized 
intrusive rock and siltstone fl oat. In the area where the drilling was conducted the target horizon is a calcareous siltstone unit inferred to 
dip off the outcropping limestone out under the gravel cover. 
based on the conventional model for Carlin-style deposits, 
mineralization is expected to be best developed where 
the prospective host unit intersects controlling structures 
capable of introducing the mineralizing fl uids.

six (6) of the 14 holes drilled contain encouraging intercepts 
of low-grade gold mineralization which, when combined with 
strongly anomalous arsenic (As), antimony (sb), barium (ba), 
thallium (tl) and zinc (Zn) also intersected in many of the holes 
may indicate proximity to higher grade Carlin-style miner-
alization. Using a cut-off grade of 0.1 g/t Au over minimum 
interval of 3m and no more than 1.5m internal dilution, the 
following encouraging intercepts were returned (see table 
and map for more details):

http://www.columbusgoldcorp.com/i/nr/2011-08-03-
table.pdf

• sb11-003 4.6m @ 0.30 g/t Au from 64m;
CoLUMbUs goLd PRoJECt LoCAtIoNs IN NEvAdA ANd ARIZoNA
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• sb11-009 15.2m @ 0.18 g/t Au from 35m; 
• sb11-014 4.6m @ 0.25 g/t Au from 41m;

Mineralization in these 3 holes is hosted within oxidized, sheared and variably fractured/brecciated limestone with extensive calcite veining 
and jasperoid development (decalcification and silicification - usually associated with a Carlin-style gold mineralized system).

All 14 holes returned intercepts containing anomalous (> 10ppb or 0.010g/t) values of gold. of particular importance is the thickness of 
the anomalous gold interval in sb11-09 (109.7m from 1.5m depth) which indicates a significant gold-bearing hydrothermal system has 
been identified.

In addition to the elevated gold intercepts several holes encountered zones of anomalous arsenic (up to 0.15% As over 9.1m in sb11-05; 
0.13% As over 36.6m in sb11-012), anomalous zinc (2.03% Zn over 7.6m in sb11-11), anomalous barium (0.47% ba over 87m in sb11-11; 
0.84% ba over 6.1m in sb11-05; 0.77% ba over 7.6m in sb11-10) and thallium (2.4ppm tl over 12.2m in sb11-05; 1.5ppm tl over 74.7m in 
sb11-09; 3ppm tl over 7.6m in sb11-10; 1.5ppm tl over 83.8m in sb11-13). these elements are all strong indicators of a Carlin-style system.

goLdEN MILE

the following are drilling results first announced in August by Jv partner, Roscan Minerals Corporation, at Columbus gold’s golden Mile 
project located in Nevada, UsA. Roscan can earn an initial 60% interest in golden Mile by incurring exploration expenditures of Us$2.5 
million and fulfilling certain other obligations.

the drilling program consisted of a total of 3,146 feet (958.9 meters) drilled by Roscan in five diamond core holes. four of the holes were 
drilled as twin holes to reverse circulation rotary (RC) holes drilled by previous explorers to compare assay results and to determine controls 
on gold mineralization. one hole was drilled to test a mapped north-northwest trending shear zone.

drilling intersected up to 20.0 feet averaging 1.353 oz/ton (6.1 meters averaging 46.403 g/tonne) in hole gMC002, which twinned a previous 
reverse circular hole that intersected 30.0 feet averaging 1.37 oz/ton (9.1 meters averaging 46.97 g/tonne). high-grade gold mineralization 
is concentrated in iron oxide veinlet zones that represent weathered pyrite veinlet zones that trend north-northwest within calcareous 
sandstone and quartz diorite.

significant drill intercepts are listed in the following table:

hOLe FROM (ft) tO (ft) LenGth (ft) FROM (m) tO (m) LenGth (m) Au (oz/ton) Au (g/tonne)

gMC001 215.0 220.0 5.0 65.53 67.06 1.52 0.042 1.429

325.0 330.0 5.0 99.06 100.59 1.52 0.072 2.479

350.0 355.0 5.0 106.68 108.21 1.52 0.057 1.959

380.0 395.0 15.0 115.83 120.40 4.57 0.018 0.628

635.0 650.0 15.0 193.55 198.12 4.57 0.041 1.402

675.0 680.0 5.0 205.74 207.27 1.52 0.054 1.864

gMC002 60.0 80.0 20.0 18.29 24.38 6.10 1.353 46.403

130.0 135.0 5.0 39.62 41.15 1.52 0.035 1.189

150.0 155.0 5.0 45.72 47.24 1.52 0.066 2.264

245.0 255.0 10.0 74.68 77.72 3.05 0.062 2.115

285.0 360.0 75.0 86.87 109.73 22.86 0.022 0.740

gMC003 140.0 150.0 10.0 42.67 45.72 3.05 0.036 1.234

180.0 195.0 15.0 54.86 59.44 4.57 0.410 14.060

250.0 260.0 10.0 76.20 79.25 3.05 0.105 3.609

445.0 455.0 10.0 135.64 138.69 3.05 0.053 1.805

gMC004 275.0 285.0 10.0 83.82 86.87 3.05 0.024 0.821

415.0 425.0 10.0 126.49 129.54 3.05 0.078 2.689

gMC005 80.0 90.0 10.0 24.38 27.43 3.05 0.212 7.265
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the drill program was designed to determine which structures host the gold in the golden Mile Property, along with the distribution and 
trend of the mineralization in properties for delineating a reserve. based upon logging of the core, anomalous to ore-grade mineraliza-
tion is associated with calcite-pyrite ± quartz veinlets and semi-massive pyritic zones in calcareous sandstone and quartz diorite. the 
calcite-pyrite ± quartz veinlets are generally less than 2 cm thick and the pyritic zones are generally 2 to 10 cm thick. the most common 
orientation of both the veinlets and pyritic zones are 25° to Core Axis, suggesting a northwest orientation to gold mineralization. 

drilling was completed by timberline drilling with an Ah-5 skid-mounted core rig. Core recovery was greater than 90%. Rock quality 
designation measurements and core photography was completed by John Lukens and Allen Crist. Core was logged and sample intervals 
were marked on-site by John Lukens. When logging was completed, the core was taped closed and palletized for pick up by American 
Assay Laboratories (AAL) of sparks, Nv, a reputable laboratory under the Mineral Exploration best Practices guidelines. After the core 
was transported, it was cut with a diamond bladed saw by AAL personnel. the core then was dried, crushed to -10 mesh, split to 250 g and 
the split was pulverized to -150 mesh. A 30 g charge was analyzed by fire Assay with an ICP (1ppb detection limit). samples containing 
over 3 ppm (3 g/tonne) were re-analyzed by fire Assay with a gravimetric finish. Multi-element ICP analysis for major and trace elements 
was completed on all samples submitted.

the golden Mile Property consists of 24 mineral claims which are, in part, subject to underlying annual lease payments and net smelter 
return royalties. the claims cover approximately 154 hectares (380 acres), along the Walker Lane gold trend in southwest Nevada. dur-
ing the 1930’s the property produced approximately ten thousand tonnes of ore grading 12 g/t (0.42 oz/t) gold. geophysical surveys and 
drilling carried out in the 1970’s, 1980’s and by Columbus gold in 2006, defined skarn, breccia and disseminated gold mineralization. the 
drilling includes several high grade gold intercepts, including one intercept of 16 g/t (0.56 oz/t) gold along 29.5 m (96.8 ft), which occur 
within a broad area of lower grade gold mineralization. the historic data was compiled pre-National Instrument 43-101 reporting.

guIld

In september 2011, the company announced that Phase II drilling commenced at its guild Project, located approx. 74.5 miles northeast 
of tonopah, in Nye County, Nevada, where joint venture partner sniper Resources Ltd., is earning an initial 51% interest by undertaking 
staged annual exploration expenditures totaling Us$2 million by october 2nd, 2012.

sniper reports that four to six RC holes are planned in this round of drilling and that hole depths are expected to be less than 500 feet for 
at least three of the four drill sites.

Carlin-style gold mineralization is the target at guild where a silicified ledge in ordovician limestone carries gold values (thirty samples 
average 0.054 opt gold) over 180 feet of its 2,300 ft total strike length. the jasperoid ledge formed along a northerly-trending structure 
which appears to extend south under what is thought to be a thin veneer of post-ore volcanic rocks.

A number of untested drill targets have been identified at guild from geochemical sampling and mapping programs, and a gravity survey 
as well as several line miles of CsAMt were completed to identify important overlaid structures. the principal target is an ore-controlling 
structure which extends for 1 mile under shallow post-ore cover between the main guild gold showing and a jasperoid in an area to the 
south, where it crosses the inferred position of the Roberts Mountain thrust fault. In addition, the structure is interpreted to cut the Mis-
sissippian Webb formation in the south end of the block (host for the Rain, dee, and various other Nevada disseminated gold mines). 
Preliminary reconnaissance has also identified hydrothermal alteration in the form of silicification and barite veining in the Webb.

the current drilling is designed to test for extensions of gold mineralization encountered in Phase I drilling completed in early 2011. drill 
holes gI-11, gI-16 and gI-17 in Phase I drilling returned intervals of potentially leach-grade gold beginning at surface in oxidized host rock. 
drill hole gI-11 averaged 0.008 opt gold from 0-50 feet down the hole with a high assay of 0.024 opt gold at 20-25 feet. drill hole gI-16 
averaged 0.011 opt from 0-40 feet down the hole with a high of 0.038 opt at 10-15 feet. drill hole gI-17 averaged 0.009 opt from 0-15 feet 
down the hole with a high of 0.016 opt from 0-5 feet.

gUILd goLd PRoJECt, NEvAdA. 4,362 MEtERs dRILLEd IN 2011 sCott bAxtER, CEo of Jv PARtNER sNIPER REsoURCEs — gUILd goLd 
PRoJECt, NEvAdA
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expendIture suMMary

A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures is as follows:

SepteMbeR 30, 
2010

AquISItIOn 
COSt

DeFeRReD ex-
pLORAtIOn

IMpAIRMent/
DIveStItuRe

SepteMbeR 
30, 2011

UNItEd stAtEs:

Utah Clipper—Nv $ 416,177 (23,535) 2,662 - $ 395,304

golden Mile—Nv - 75,960 3 (75,963)

dutch flat—Nv 31,485 3,972 3,976 (39,433) 1

Crestview—Nv 210,385 - - - 210,384

White horse flats—Nv 8,051 5,208 (13,256) - 3

guild—Nv 47,446 - (35,382) - 12,063

overland Pass—Nv 29,552 - (23,087) - 6,465

Pete’s summit—Nv 8,099 6,686 38,201 - 52,987

bolo—Nv 1,608,311 - 146,522 - 1,754,834

scraper—Nv 56,522 - 37,314 - 93,836

Eastside—Nv 120,956 18,640 252,410 - 392,007

Robinson Mountain—Nv 3,586 - 2,037 - 5,622

Red hills—Nv 4,307 - 11,374 - 15,681

Winnemucca—Nv 923 - 1,519 - 2,442

Weepah—Nv 109,442 (9,658) 287,097 - 386,882

White Canyon—Nv 1,028 - - - 1,028

White horse flats North—Nv 5,384 - (3,784) - 9,168

summit—Nv 70,202 - 5,457 - 75,659

brown’s Canyon—Nv 18,530 35,542 186,068 - 240,140

stevens basin—Nv 111,056 - (22,572) - 88,484

hughs Canyon—Nv - 22,071 140,640 - 162,711

Combs Peak—Nv - - 40,443 - 40,443

North brown—Nv - 5,808 16,934 - 22,742

Antelope—Nv - 7,110 19,584 - 26,694

four Metals—AZ - - - - -

Laura—Nv - - 604 - 604

fRENCh gUIANA:

Paul Isnard—fg - 17,272,196 1,743,987 - 19,016,183

tOtAL pROpeRtIeS $ 2,861,442 17,444,033 2,819,406 (115,396) $ 23,012,367

Property Locations:   nv – Nevada      AZ – Arizona     ut – Utah     nM – New Mexico    FG – french guiana
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Sept 30, 
2011 ($)

Jun 30, 
2011 ($)

MAR 31, 
2011 ($)

DeC 31, 
2010 ($)

Sep 30, 
2010 ($)

Jun 30, 
2010 ($)

MAR 31, 
2010 ($)

DeC 31, 
2009 ($)

Financial Results:

Net loss/(income) for 
period

(487,812) 2,100,277 664,699 12,373 589,289 32,231 723,555 168,230

basic and diluted loss 
per share

(0.01) .05 .02 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.01

balance Sheet Data:

Cash and short term 
deposits

3,345,974 4,788,121 2,865,157 2,110,901 1,390,449 1,585,982 126,546 88,919

Mineral properties 23,012,367 21,678,335 3,533,919 2,948,526 2,861,442 2,631,380 2,619,171 3,151,341

total assets 29,651,652 29,648,335 9,562,597 8,253,491 7,301,278 6,571,111 4,688,964 5,103,567

shareholders’ equity 29,550,116 28,910,697 9,443,808 8,157,662 7,280,156 6,482,327 4,609,870 5,016,318

Sept 30, 2011 ($) Sept 30, 2010 ($) Sept 30, 2009 ($)

Financial Results:

Net loss for period 2,516,995 270,265 1,861,038

basic and diluted loss per share 0.05 0.01 0.07

Mineral property aquisition and ex-
ploration costs

3,140,004 115,612 1,063,100

balance Sheet Data:

Cash and short term deposits 3,345,974 1,390,449 396,535

Resource properties 23,012,367 2,861,442 3,021,657

total assets 29,651,652 7,301,278 5,240,401

L/t financial liabilities - - -

shareholders’ equity (deficiency) 29,550,116 7,208,156 5,169,505

Selected Financial Data
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capItal resources

the Company has raised a combined $6,102,981 from a private placement and option and warrant 
exercises during the year. Also, the Company is currently carrying two promissory notes with a 
combined face value of approximately $1,391,078 from Columbus silver Corporation. they carry 
simple interest at 5% and are due and payable on August 2012. the notes have a conversion 
option at $0.10 per share at the option of the holder.

lIQuIdIty

the Company’s activities have been funded through equity financing and the Company expects 
that it will continue to be able to utilize this source of financing until it develops cash flow from 
operations. the Company has been successful in its fund raising efforts in the past, but there can 
be no assurance that the Company will continue to be successful in the future. If such funds are 
not available or other sources of finance cannot be obtained, then the Company will be forced 
to curtail its activities to a level for which funding is available and can be obtained. on december 
22, 2011, the Company announced that it sold its Nevada based summit property for Us$8.5 
million (see subsequent Events). the Company plans to use part of these funds to pursue a more 
aggressive drill program in french guiana.

during the year, the Company’s working capital position increased to $5,126,445 from $1,867,620 
in 2010. At september 30, 2011, the Company’s working capital balance included a cash bal-
ance of $3,345,974.

the Company experienced a cash outflow from operations of $1,097,675 and invested $3,140,004 
in cash and common shares to acquire and explore its mineral properties. As at september 30, 
2011, the Company had total assets of $29,651,652 and the principal non-cash assets of the 
Company were its mineral exploration properties in french guiana, Utah, Nevada, New Mexico, 
and Arizona with a carrying value of $23,012,367 representing 77.6% of its total assets.

the Company had no long term debt at the end of the year.

Outstanding Share Data

AMOunt

Common shares outstanding at september 30, 2011 90,123,314

stock options 5,473,000

share Purchase Warrants 1,826,850

fully diluted shares 97,693,164

CoLUMbUs PREsIdENt, ANdY WALLACE, ANd 
tEChNICAL dIRECtoR, JohN PRoChNAU - CItRoN 
CAMP, PAUL IsNARd goLd PRoJECt

fRENCh gUIANA CoUNtRY MANAgER, ANdRé AdAM 
INsPECtINg CoRE - PAUL IsNARd goLd PRoJECt

LANdINg stRIP At CItRoN CAMP - PAUL IsNARd, 
fRENCh gUIANA
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optIons

during the year, the Company granted incentive stock options in two separate grants to some of its directors, employees and service 
providers, to purchase up to an aggregate of 2,365,000 common shares.  In december 2010, the Company granted 1,208,500 options 
exercisable on or before december 6, 2015 at $0.50, and in June granted options to purchase up to 1,556,500 common shares at a price 
of $0.78 per share exercisable on or before June 15, 2016. of the foregoing options, 225,000 will vest on december 15, 2011; 100,000 
will vest on June 15, 2012; and 100,000 will vest on June 15, 2013, with the remainder vesting at grant. All options have been expensed 
as stock based compensation.

A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock options is set out below:

OptIOnS Out-
StAnDInG

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe exeRCISe 
pRICe

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe tIMe tO ex-
pIRY

balance, as at September 30, 2010(1) 5,483,000 $0.56 2.78 yrs

granted during the period 2,365,000 $0.66 4.69 yrs

Cancelled/Expired during the period (2,375,000)

balance, as at September 30, 2011 5,473,000 $0.57 4.40 yrs

(1)  beginning options outstanding number includes 300,000 options that were previously erroneously thought to have expired.

nuMbeR OF OptIOnS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

90,000 $1.40 december 2011

10,000 $1.68 february 2012

50,000 $1.50 May 2012

60,000 $1.25 october 2012

90,000 $1.25 November 2012

83,000 $0.85 March 2013

1,075,000 $0.50 August 2013

200,000 $0.25 May 2014

1,250,000 $0.25 January 2015

1,008,500 $0.50 december 2015

1,556,500 $0.67 June 2016

5,473,000

Warrants

A summary of share purchase warrants outstanding as at september 30, 2011 is set out below:

nuMbeR OF wARRAntS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

1,525,000 $0.35 Jan-12

217,600(2) $0.35 Jan-12

73,500 $0.35 Nov-11

10,750(2) $0.35 Nov-11

1,826,850

A summary of stock options outstanding at september, 2011 is as follows:
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coMMItMents

CoRdEx

on december 22, 2010, the Company extended its agreement with Cordex until december 31, 2011. the Company has had a relationship 
with Cordex since september 2007. Cordex designs, initiates and carries out mineral exploration and development activities on behalf of 
the Company with the objective of identifying, acquiring and exploring new mineral properties and operating exploration programs on the 
Company’s existing portfolio of mineral properties. Cordex and Columbus gold Corporation share an officer in common. the agreement 
is exclusive to Columbus gold and provides that the term may be extended until december 31, 2013. Columbus gold (U.s.) provides Cor-
dex with general operating capital, exclusive of third party contractor expenses, of up to Us$44,000 per month which includes a monthly 
management fee to Cordex of Us$12,500. 

further, Cordex is entitled to receive a 2% NsR on any claims that it stakes on behalf of the Company. If claims or mineral rights are 
identified by Cordex and acquired from third parties, then the Cordex NsR shall be the difference between a 4% NsR and the third party 
royalty provided, however, it shall be no less than 1% nor greater than 2%. All properties acquired by the Company within two miles of a 
claim generated by Cordex will fall under an area of influence and become subject to the agreement.

AUPLAtA – PAUL IsNARd

the Company announced on december 23, 2011 that it had received tsxv approval for its amended agreement with Auplata wherein it 
can now acquire an immediate 100% of the Paul Isnard project by making a Us$1.5 million payment to Auplata. the Company has paid 
Us$1.0 million and will make the remaining Us$500,000 payment upon confirmation of non-objection from the french government which 
is a necessary condition to close the transaction. 

crItIcal accountIng estIMates

the preparation of consolidated financial statements requires the Company to select from possible alternative accounting principles, and 
to make estimates and assumptions that determine the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date and reported 
costs and expenditures during the reporting period. Estimates and assumptions may be revised as new information is obtained, and are 
subject to change. the Company’s accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are 
considered appropriate in the circumstances, but are subject to judgments and uncertainties inherent in the financial reporting process. 

Property acquisition costs and related direct exploration costs may be deferred until the properties are placed into production, sold, aban-
doned, or written down, where appropriate. the Company’s accounting policy is to capitalize exploration costs consistent with Canadian 
gAAP and applicable guidelines for exploration stage companies. the policy is consistent with other junior exploration companies which 
have not established mineral reserves objectively. An alternative policy would be to expense these costs until sufficient work has been 
done to determine that there is a probability a mineral reserve can be established; or alternatively, to expense such costs until a mineral 
reserve has been objectively established. Management is of the view that its current policy is appropriate for the Company at this time. 
based on annual impairment reviews made by management, or earlier if circumstances warrant, in the event that the long-term expecta-
tion is that the net carrying amount of these capitalized exploration costs will not be recovered, then the carrying amount is written down 
accordingly and the write-down charged to operations. A write-down may be warranted in situations where a property is to be sold or 
abandoned; or exploration activity ceases on a property due to unsatisfactory results or insufficient available funding. 

subseQuent eVents

subsequent to the end of the year, the Company:

  a)  the Company announced on November 30, 2011 that it sold its interest in the summit gold project in Nevada (“summit”) to Agnico-
Eagle (UsA) Limited (“Agnico-Eagle”) for Us$8.5 million. Agnico-Eagle has been earning an initial 51% interest in summit under an 
option agreement dated June 1, 2007 by undertaking exploration activities, and up to a 75% interest by, among other things, com-
pleting a bankable feasibility study. the option agreement between Agnico-Eagle and Columbus gold has now been terminated and 
replaced with a definitive purchase and sale agreement providing for a 100% interest (subject to a 2% NsR royalty to Cordex) in the 
summit Project to Agnico-Eagle for consideration of $8.5 million. the terms of the purchase and sale agreement oblige the Company 
to assign and deliver to Agnico, free and clear of any encumbrances, the title and interest in the summit property as defined in the 
agreement in exchange for cash consideration of Us$8.5 million. the Company granted National bank financial 300,000 warrants 
exercisable at $0.80 per share as a fee on this transaction. 

off-balance sheet arrangeMents

the Company did not enter into any off-balance sheet arrangements during the year.
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 b)  the Company announced on december 23, 2011 that it received tsxv approval for 
two strategic agreements concerning the Paul Isnard gold project in french guiana:  
 
Auplata amendment:  the amending agreement with Auplata dated decem-
ber 5, 2011 allows the Company to acquire a 100% interest in Paul Isnard by pay-
ing Us$1.5 million to Auplata and the Company will no longer be required to com-
plete a bankable feasibility study or incur minimum exploration expenditures. 
 
Paul Isnard Royalty:  the agreement with Euro Ressources s.A. (“EURo”), pursuant to which 
the Company has purchased an option to acquire the existing outstanding royalty on the 
Paul Isnard gold project, has been approved by the tsxv. As consideration for entering 
into the Agreement, the Company is making a $250,000 payment to EURo consisting of 
$83,333 cash and 237,017 shares. the Company paid Cormark securities $250,000 fee for 
strategic advice on this transaction.

outlooK

volatility wreaked havoc on commodity prices and the capital markets during fiscal 2011. Junior 
mining companies have not been sheltered from these extreme movements. While the gold 
price has retreated from its high, it remains elevated due to uncertainty surrounding the global 
macroeconomic and geopolitical environment. the Company hopes to focus on developing its 
gold resource in french guiana to take advantage of demand for hard assets. 

rIsKs and uncertaIntIes

the Company is in the mineral exploration and development business and as such is exposed 
to a number of risks and uncertainties that are not uncommon to other companies in the same 
business. Exploration for mineral resources involves a high degree of risk, and the cost of con-
ducting programs may be substantial and the likelihood of success is difficult to assess. the 
Company attempts to mitigate its exploration risk through joint ventures with other companies.

beyond exploration risk, management is faced with other possible risks which include the following:

MEtAL PRICE RIsk

the price of gold greatly affects the value of the Company and the potential value of its properties 
and investments. this, in turn, greatly affects its ability to form joint ventures and the structure 
of any joint ventures formed. 

fINANCIAL MARkEt RIsk

the Company is dependent on the equity markets as its sole source of operating working capital 
and the Company’s capital resources are largely determined by the strength of the resource 
markets and by the status of the Company’s projects in relation to these markets, and its ability 
to compete for the investor support of its projects.

tItLE RIsk

the Company has investigated its right to explore and exploit its properties and, to the best of 
its knowledge. however, the results of the Company’s investigations should not be construed 
as a guarantee of title. 

vALUE RIsk

there is no certainty that the carrying value of mineral properties which the Company has re-
corded as assets on its consolidated balance sheet will be realized at the amounts recorded.

dRILLINg At WEEPAh goLd PRoJECt, NEvAdA. 2,406 
MEtERs dRILLEd IN 2011

dRILLINg At ovERLANd PAss goLd PRoJECt, 
NEvAdA. 3,000 MEtER dRILL PRogRAM PLANNEd 
foR 2012

boLo goLd PRoJECt, NEvAdA. 9,000 MEtER dRILL 
PRogRAM PLANNEd foR 2012

“Columbus sells Nevada, Summit gold 
project for US$8.5 million.”
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ENvIRoNMENtAL RIsk

the Company seeks to operate within environmental protection standards that meet or exceed existing requirements in the country in 
which the Company operates. Present or future laws and regulations, however, may affect the Company’s operations. future environmen-
tal costs may increase due to changing requirements or costs associated with exploration and the developing, operating and closing of 
mines. Programs may also be delayed or prohibited in some areas. Although minimal at this time, site restoration costs are a component 
of exploration expenses.

EQUIPMENt ANd sERvICE AvAILAbILItY

there is no certainty that the drilling equipment and crew services which the Company requires to complete its exploration programs will 
be available when needed. the Company operates in french guiana which is remote and difficult to travel to, and Nevada, which is one 
of the busiest exploration areas in North America. third party drill contractors are in high demand thus have limited availability. While the 
Company has secured drillers for its programs, there remains the risk that this could change.

should one or more of these risks and uncertainties materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, then actual results 
may vary materially from those described on forward-looking statements. the Company has not completed a feasibility study on any of 
its properties to determine if it hosts a mineral resource that can be economically developed and profitably mined. 

changes In accountIng polIcIes

the Company adopted new accounting policies which are outlined in Note 2 of the audited annual consolidated financial statements. 
furthermore, the Company will be adopting the new IfRs accounting policies effective as outlined below:  

INtERNAtIoNAL fINANCIAL REPoRtINg stANdARds (IfRs) ChANgEovER PLAN 

the Accounting standards board of the CICA announced on february 13, 2008 that Canadian generally accepted accounting principles 
for publicly accountable enterprises will be replaced with International financial Reporting standards (IfRs) for fiscal years beginning on 
or after January 1, 2011. Companies will be required to prepare and present an opening IfRs statement of financial position at the date 
of transition to IfRs. for Columbus, the transition balance sheet date is october 1, 2010 as it adopting IfRs on october 1, 2011 with one 
comparative period. 

Implementing IfRs will have an impact on accounting, financial reporting and supporting It systems and processes. It may also have an 
impact on taxes, contractual commitments involving gAAP-based clauses (including debt covenants), long-term employee compensa-
tion plans and performance metrics. Accordingly the Company’s implementation plan includes measures to provide extensive training 
to key finance personnel, to review relevant contracts and agreements and to increase the level of awareness and knowledge amongst 
management, the board and Audit Committee and investor relations. It is possible that additional resources will be engaged to ensure 
the timely conversion to IfRs. 

fINANCIAL ANd othER INstRUMENts

fair value estimates of financial instruments are made in accordance with the new CICA financial Instruments standards for recognition, 
measurement and disclosure of financial instruments. Changes in assumptions can significantly affect estimated fair values.

the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, term deposits, marketable securities, receivables, accounts payable and accrued li-
abilities and advances to and from related parties approximate their fair value because of the short-term nature of those instruments.

ManageMent’s responsIbIlIty for fInancIal stateMents

the information provided in this report, including the financial statements, is the responsibility of management. In the preparation of these 
statements, estimates are sometimes necessary to make a determination of future values for certain assets or liabilities. Management 
believes such estimates have been based on careful judgments and have been properly reflected in the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements.

dIsclosure and Internal controls

disclosure controls and procedures have been established to provide reasonable assurance that material information relating to the 
Company is made known to management, particularly during the period in which annual filings are being prepared. furthermore, internal 
controls over financial reporting have been established to ensure the Company’s assets are safeguarded and to provide reasonable as-
surance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Canadian gAAP.
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to the shareholders of Columbus gold Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Columbus gold Cor-
poration which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as at september 30, 2011 and 2010, 
and the consolidated statements of loss and deficit, comprehensive loss and accumulated other 
comprehensive income and cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, 
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation 
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards. those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. the procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the con-
solidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropri-
ate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders of Columbus Gold Corporation

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Columbus Gold Corporation as at September 30, 2010 and 
2009 and the consolidated statements of loss and deficit, comprehensive loss, accumulated other comprehensive 
loss and cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Company as at September 30, 2010 and 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

DALE MATHESON CARR-HILTON LABONTE LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vancouver, Canada
January 20, 2011

Vancouver Head Office
1500 - 1140 W. Pender Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4G1
Canada

Tel: +1 604 687-4747
Fax: +1 604 689-2778
www.dmcl.ca
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Columbus gold Corporation and its subsidiaries as at september 30, 2011 
and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accor-
dance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 in the consolidated financial state-
ments which describe certain conditions that give rise to doubt about the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. the consolidated financial statements do not include any adjust-
ments that might result from this uncertainty.

“DMCL”
 
dale Matheson Carr-hilton Labonte LLP 
ChARtEREd ACCoUNtANts

vancouver, Canada January 30, 2012

Independent Auditor’s Report

vAnCOuveR heAD OFFICe

Dale Matheson Carr, hilton Labonte LLP
suite 1500—1140 West Pender street 
vancouver, bC Canada v6E 4g1

tel: +1 604 687-4747 
fax: +1 604 689-2778 
www.dmcl.ca
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consolIdated balance sheets  

  
  SepteMbeR 30,  SepteMbeR 30, 
  2011 2010
ASSetS  
  
CuRRent ASSetS  
  Cash and cash equivalents  $3,345,974   $639,826 
  term deposits (note 5)  -   750,623 
  Available-for-sale investments (note 4)  407,552   350,617 
  Prepaids and receivables (note 3)  374,792   219,676 
  due from Columbus silver Corporation (note 3)  1,099,663   - 
  
   5,227,981   1,960,742 
  
Advances to a related party for exploration (note 12)  219,984   176,836 
Investment in Columbus silver Corporation (note 3)  -   20,392 
due from Columbus silver Corporation (note 3)  -   857,356 
Conversion option (note 3)  1,113,054   1,389,076 
Reclamation bond (note 6)  78,266   35,434 
Mineral properties (note 7)  23,012,367   2,861,442 
  
   $29,651,652   $7,301,278 
  
LIAbILItIeS AnD ShARehOLDeRS’ equItY  
  
CuRRent LIAbILItIeS  
  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $101,536   $73,622 
  due to related parties (note 12)  -   19,500 
  
   101,536   93,122 
  
ShARehOLDeRS’ equItY  
  share capital (note 8)  37,389,217   13,171,639 
  obligation to issue shares (note 8)  54,250   - 
  Contributed surplus (note 8)  4,313,391   3,696,639 
  Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)  108,420   138,045 
  deficit  (12,315,162)  (9,798,167)
  
   29,550,116   7,208,156 
  
   $29,651,652   $7,301,278 
  
Nature of operations and going concern (note 1)  
Commitments (notes 7 and 10)  
  
Approved by the board of Directors: 
 

 

  
RObeRt GIuStRA GIL AtZMOn  
Robert giustra - director gil Atzmon - director 
   

 

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated financial statements

consolIdated stateMents of loss and defIcIt  

  
  YeAR enDeD YeAR enDeD
  SepteMbeR 30, 2011 SepteMbeR 30, 2010
  
expenSeS  
Administration  $102,607   $123,083 
Consulting fees  22,400   19,843 
Impairment of mineral properties (note 7)  115,396   349,457 
director fees (note 12)  48,000   48,000 
foreign exchange (gain) loss  (59,915)  40,111 
general exploration  287,819   249,832 
Investor relations  248,753   41,040 
Management fees (note 12)  70,000   60,000 
office and general  141,301   17,364 
Professional fees  206,335   140,893 
stock-based compensation (note 8)  1,481,781   270,108 
transfer and filing fees  32,377   19,417 
travel, advertising and promotion  64,100   31,532 
  
Loss before other items  (2,760,954)  (1,410,680)
  
OtheR IteMS  
Interest income  8,888   749 
Loan accretion (note 3)  299,521   390,947 
Loss from equity accounted investment (note 3)  (20,392)  (144,381)
Loss on sale of investments  105,089   (4,569)
Income from third party interest in mineral property  126,875   182,512 
fair value change of conversion option (note 3)  (276,022)  715,157 
  
LOSS FOR the YeAR  (2,516,995)  (270,265)
  
DeFICIt, beGInnInG OF YeAR  (9,798,167)  (9,527,902)
  
DeFICIt, enD OF YeAR  $(12,315,162)  $(9,798,167)
  
bASIC AnD DILuteD LOSS peR COMMOn ShARe  $(0.05)  $(0.01)
  
weIGhteD AveRAGe COMMOn ShAReS OutStAnDInG  53,770,426   29,223,520 

consolIdated stateMents of coMprehensIVe loss and accuMulated other 
coMprehensIVe IncoMe 
  YeAR enDeD YeAR enDeD
  SepteMbeR 30, 2011  SepteMbeR 30, 2010

Loss for the year  $(2,516,995)  $(270,265)
  Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale securities (29,625) 152,653 

COMpRehenSIve LOSS FOR the YeAR  $(2,546,620)   $(117,612)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) - beginning   $138,045   $(14,608)
  other comprehensive income (loss)  (29,625)  152,653 

Accumulated other comprehensive income - ending  $108,420   $138,045 

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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consolIdated stateMents of cash floWs

  YeAR enDeD  YeAR enDeD
  SepteMbeR 30, 2011 SepteMbeR 30, 2010

CASh pROvIDeD bY (uSeD In) 
 
OpeRAtInG ACtIvItIeS
Loss for the year  $(2,516,995)  $(270,265)
Items not affecting cash:
   Amortization  -   - 
   stock-based compensation 1,481,781   270,108 
   fair value change of conversion option  276,022   (715,157)
   Loss on sale of investments  (105,089)  4,569 
   Impairment of mineral properties  115,396   349,457 
   Loss from equity accounted investment  20,392   144,381 
   Income from third party interest in mineral property  (126,875)  (72,229)
   Loan accretion and accrued interest  (242,307)  (392,319)
   foreign exchange (gain) loss  -   35,246 
   (1,097,675)  (646,209)
Changes in non-cash working capital items:
   Increase (decrease) in prepaids and receivables  (155,116)  92,781 
   Increase (decrease) in accounts payable  27,914   29,443 
   decrease in amounts due to related parties  (19,500)  (7,217)
   (1,244,377)  (531,202)

FInAnCInG ACtIvItIeS
Common shares issued for cash  6,102,981   1,785,469 
obligation to issue shares  54,250   - 
   6,157,231  1,785,469 

InveStInG ACtIvItIeS
Related party advances for exploration  72,248   (241,229)
Redemption of rec bond  (42,832)  - 
Redemption (purchase) of term deposits  750,623    (650,000)
Proceeds from sale of investments  153,259   95,865 
Mineral property acquisiton and exploration costs  (3,140,004)  (115,612)
   (2,206,706)  (910,976)

ChAnGe In CASh DuRInG the YeAR  2,706,148   343,291 
CASh AnD CASh equIvALentS  - beGInnInG  639,826   296,535 
CASh AnD CASh equIvALentS - enDInG  $3,345,974   $639,826 

supplemental Cash flow Information - Note 9

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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1. nature of operatIons

Columbus gold Corporation (the “Company” or “Columbus gold”) was incorporated on May 14, 2003 under the laws of the Province of 
saskatchewan, Canada and continued on to british Columbia, Canada on december 29, 2003. the Company is currently listed on the 
tsx venture Exchange (the “tsxv” or “Exchange”) classified as a tier 2 mining issuer.

Its principal business activities are the exploration and development of mineral properties. the Company’s mineral properties are located 
in the United states and french guiana. the Company has entered into a definitive option agreement to acquire the Paul Isnard gold 
project in french guiana. the Paul Isnard project represents a major project for the Company and management is focused on develop-
ing the project further to determine if the ore reserves that it contains are economically recoverable. these financial statements have 
been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the Company will continue as a going concern and realize its assets 
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business, and do not reflect any adjustments that may be necessary if the Company 
is unable to continue as a going concern. the recoverability of the amounts shown for mineral properties are dependent upon the exis-
tence of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to complete the development of 
those reserves and upon future profitable production. to date, the Company has not received any revenue from mining operations and is 
considered to be in the exploration stage.

the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on its ability to raise additional debt or equity to fund ongoing 
costs of operations and in order to advance its projects. At september 30, 2011, the Company had working capital of $5,126,445 (2010 - 
$1,867,620) and an accumulated deficit of $12,315,163 (2010 - $9,798,167). 

2. sIgnIfIcant accountIng polIcIes

 (a)  basis of presentation

  these consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles 
(“gAAP”). these consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Columbus gold Corporation and its subsidiary Co-
lumbus gold (U.s.) Corporation (“Columbus gold (U.s.)”). All inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated upon 
consolidation.  the Company’s investment in Columbus silver Corp. (“Columbus silver”) is accounted for using the equity method 
of accounting (note 3). 

 (b)  Cash and cash equivalents 

  Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into cash with maturities of three months or less 
when purchased. 

 (c)  Available-for-sale investments 

  Marketable securities are classified as available for sale and are carried at fair value based on their closing trading price at september 
30, 2011, with the exception of those which are private companies, which are carried at cost. 

 (d)  Use of estimates

  the preparation of financial statements in conformity with gAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent as-
sets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of expenses during the period.  
 
significant areas requiring the use of management estimates include the determination of future income tax assets, the assumptions 
used in the determination of stock-based compensation, and carrying value of mineral properties. While management believes the 
estimates are reasonable, actual results could differ from those estimates and could impact future results of operations and cash flows.

Columbus gold Corporation
(An Exploration stage Company)
 notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the Year Ended september 30, 2011
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 (e)  foreign currency translation 
 
the Company’s functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and the Company uses the temporal method of foreign 
currency translation for translating the operations of Columbus gold (U.s.). transactions are translated into Canadian dollars as 
follows:

   a) Monetary items at the rate prevailing at the balance sheet date; 
  b) Non-monetary items at the historical exchange rate;
  c) Revenue and expense at the average exchange rate for the period; and
  d) gains or losses arising on translation are included in the statement of loss.

 (f)  future income taxes

  future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method whereby future income tax assets and liabilities are recognized 
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
and their respective tax bases. future tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected 
to apply when the asset is realized or the liability settled. the effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recog-
nized in income in the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs. to the extent that the Company does not consider it to 
be more likely than not that a future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the excess.

 (g)  stock-based compensation 

  All stock-based awards made to employees and non-employees are measured and recognized using a fair value based method. for 
employees, the fair value of the options is measured at the date of the grant. for non-employees, the fair value of the options is measured 
on the earlier of the date at which the counterparty performance is complete or the date the performance commitment is reached or 
the date at which the equity instruments are granted if they are fully vested and non-forfeitable. stock based payments are recognized 
either as compensation expense or capitalized mineral resource property cost over the vesting period of the options with a correspond-
ing credit to contributed surplus. When the stock options are ultimately exercised, the applicable amounts of contributed surplus are 
transferred to share capital.

 (h)  Loss per share

  the Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar instruments. Under this method 
the dilutive effect on earnings per common share is recognized from the use of the proceeds that could be obtained upon exercise of op-
tions, warrants and similar instruments. It assumes that the proceeds would be used to purchase common shares at the average market 
price during the period. diluted loss per common share has not been presented separately as this calculation proved to be anti-dilutive. 
 
basic and diluted loss per common share are calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

 (i)  Mineral properties

  the Company is in the exploration stage and defers all expenditures related to its mineral properties until such time as the property is 
put into commercial production, sold or abandoned. Under this method, the amounts reported represent costs incurred to date less 
amounts amortized and/or written off, and do not necessarily represent present or future values.

  If the property is put into commercial production, the expenditures will be depleted based upon the proven reserves available. If the 
property is sold or abandoned, then the expenditure will be charged to operations. the Company does not accrue the estimated future 
costs of maintaining in good standing its mineral properties.

  In the event that reserves are not determined, the carrying values of a mineral property interest, on a property-by-property basis, will be 
reviewed by management at least annually to determine if they have become impaired. Any property that is not considered to be a priority 
focus for exploration by the Company or by a joint venture partner is written down to its net recoverable value. the ultimate recoverability 
of the amounts capitalized is dependent upon the identification of economically recoverable ore reserves, the Company’s ability to obtain 
the necessary financing to complete their development and to realize profitable production and proceeds from the disposition thereof. 
Management’s estimate of recoverability is based on current conditions. however, it is possible that changes could occur in the near term, 
which could adversely affect management’s estimates and may result in future write-downs of the capitalized property carrying values. 
 
general exploration costs consist of exploration expenditures incurred in the process of evaluating potential property acquisitions. 
these costs are expensed as incurred unless the property is subsequently acquired and then the expenses are deferred.
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 (j)  Asset retirement obligations

  the Company recognizes the fair value of liabilities for asset retirement obligations in the period in which a reasonable estimate of such 
costs can be made. the asset retirement obligation is recorded as a liability with a corresponding increase to the carrying amount of 
the related long-lived asset. subsequently, the asset retirement cost is allocated to expenses using a systematic and rational method 
and is also adjusted to reflect period-to-period changes in the liability resulting from passage of time and revisions to either timing or the 
amount of the original estimate of the undiscounted cash flow. As at september 30, 2011, the Company did not have any measurable 
asset retirement obligations.

 (k)  Impairment of long-lived assets

  the Company reviews the carrying amount of long-lived and intangible assets for impairment annually and whenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable or have been impaired. the determination of impairments 
is based on a comparison of undiscounted estimated future cash flows anticipated to be generated during the remaining life of the asset 
to the net carrying value of the asset. If impairment is determined, the long lived asset is written down to fair value.

 (l)  financial Instruments

  financial assets and liabilities, including derivative instruments, are initially recognized and subsequently measured based on their 
classification as held-for-trading, available for sale financial assets, held to maturity, loans and receivables, or other financial liabilities 
as follows:

  •  held-for-trading financial instruments are measured at their fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income for 
the period.

  •  Available for sale financial assets are measured at their fair value and changes in fair value are included in other comprehensive 
income until the asset is removed from the balance sheet.

  •  held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest rate method.

  •  derivative instruments, including embedded derivatives, are measured at their fair value with changes in fair value recognized 
in net income for the period unless the instrument is a cash flow hedge and hedge accounting applies in which case changes 
in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

   the Company does not engage in any form of derivative or hedging instruments.

  the Company’s financial instruments consist of cash, term deposits, available-for-sale investments, and reclamation bonds, amounts 
due from Columbus silver, conversion rights on convertible loans, accounts payable and amounts due to related parties. the value of 
the Company’s arm’s length short term financial instruments is estimated by management to approximate their carrying values due to 
their immediate or short-term maturity.

  the Company designated its cash and term deposits as held-for-trading, which is measured at fair value. Investments in common shares 
have been designated as available for sale, which is measured at fair value. the conversion rights on convertible loan is classified as a 
derivative instrument and carried at fair value. Receivables and the amount due from Columbus silver have been designated as loans 
and receivables, which are measured at amortized cost. Accounts payable and due to related parties are classified as other financial 
liabilities, which are measured at amortized cost.

  CICA handbook section 3862 requires disclosure about the inputs used in making fair value measurements, including their classifica-
tion within a hierarchy that prioritizes their significance. the three levels of the fair value hierarchy are:

 Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
 Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability either directly or indirectly; &
 Level 3 - Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

 Also see note 7.
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ReCent CAnADIAn ACCOuntInG pROnOunCeMentS

Recent Canadian accounting pronouncements that have been issued but are not yet effective, and which may affect the Company’s 
financial reporting are summarized below:

INtERNAtIoNAL fINANCIAL REPoRtINg stANdARds (“IfRs”)

In January 2006, CICA Accounting standards board (“Acsb”) adopted a strategic plan for the direction of accounting standards in Canada.  
the Assb strategic plan outlines the convergence of Canadian gAAP with IfRs over an expected five year transitional period. In february 
2008, the Acsb announced that 2011 is the changeover date for publicly-listed companies to use IfRs, replacing Canada’sown gener-
ally accepted accounting principles. the date is for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after 
January 1, 2011. the transition date of october 1, 2011 will require the restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the 
Company for the year ended september 30, 2011. Management has begun to assess its requirements and first time adoption methodolo-
gies, including its internal training and resource needs and first time adoption implications.

bUsINEss CoMbINAtIoN, NoN-CoNtRoLLINg INtEREst, ANd CoNsoLIdAtIoN

In January 2009, the CICA issued handbook sections 1582, business Combination (“section 1582”), 1601, Consolidated financial state-
ments. (“section 1601”) and 1602, Non-controlling Interests, (“section 1602”) which replaces CICA handbook sections 1581, business 
Combinations, and 1600, Consolidated financial statements. section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for business com-
binations that is equivalent to the business combination accounting standard under IfRs. section 1582 is applicable for the Company’s 
business combinations and acquisition dates on or after January 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is permitted. section 1601 is 
applicable for the Company’s interim and annual financial statements for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. Early adoption of this 
section is permitted. If the Company chooses to adopt any one of these sections, the other sections must also be adopted at the same 
time. the adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

3. InVestMent In coluMbus sIlVer corporatIon

At september 30, 2011, the Company owns 4,020,000 common shares (2010 – 4,020,000 common shares) of Columbus silver. the 
Company’s investment in Columbus silver is accounted for as an equity investment as the Company exerts significant influence over 
Columbus silver. As at december 31, 2011 the Company’s investment is carried at $Nil as the Company’s losses in Columbus silver 
exceeded its carrying value.

At september 30, 2011, the Company held an 11.1% direct interest and a fully diluted interest of 36.0% assuming the convertible notes 
were converted into shares of Columbus silver.

on september 1, 2010, the Company entered into a promissory note with a face value of $845,208 in order to extend repayment of a prior 
note. the note bears face interest of 5% per annum, the principal balance is convertible into common shares of the Columbus silver at 
$0.10 per share and it matures on August 31, 2012. Any accrued interest can only be converted into common shares at the market price 
on the date of conversion. the fair value of the note was $506,019 and the fair value of the conversion option was $339,190 on the date of 
issue. At september 30, 2011, the Company recorded $51,149 (2010 - $3,358) in accrued interest (included in prepaids and receivables) 
and accreted the promissory note to $657,863 (2010 - $516,951), inclusive of accretion income totaling $140,911 (2010 - $10,932) relating 
to the debt discount calculated using the effective interest method. the effective interest rate was calculated to be 30%.

on september 1, 2010, the Company entered into a Us$ promissory note with a face value of Us$540,465 in order to extend repayment 
of a prior note. the note bears face interest of 5% per annum, the principal balance is convertible into common shares of the Company at 
$0.10 per share and it matures on August 31, 2012. Any accrued interest can only be converted into common shares at the market price 
on the date of conversion. the fair value of the note was $333,205 and the fair value of the conversion option was$224,032 on the date of 
issue. At september 30, 2011, the Company has recorded $26,790 (2010 - $2,211) in accrued interest (included in prepaids and receivables) 
and accreted the promissory note to $441,800 (2010 – $340,405), inclusive of accretion income totaling $89,559 (2010 - $7,200) relating 
to the debt discount calculated using the effective interest method. the effective interest rate was determined to be 30%.
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At september 30, 2011 the fair value of the conversion option of the convertible notes issued in september 2010 decreased by $276,022. the 
estimated fair value of the conversion option was determined using a black-scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

4. aVaIlable-for-sale InVestMents 

Expected dividend yield Nil

Expected price volatility 132%

Risk free interest rate 1%

Expected life of option 11 months

2011 2010

short-term Investment Certificates - $750,000

Maturity date - August, 2011

Interest rate per annum - Prime – 1.95%

2011 2010

bolo $ 31,657 $ 31,203

Eastside 16,130 -

brown’s Canyon 14,517 -

Weepah 11,552 -

Awakening 4,410 4,231

tOtAL $ 78,266 $ 35,434

5. terM deposIts

 

6. reclaMatIon bond

the drilling permits for the following properties require refundable reclamation bonds. the bonds are held by the UsA forest service and 
the Us bureau of Land Management.

SepteMbeR 30, 2011 SepteMbeR 30, 2010

nuMbeR OF 
ShAReS

vALue nuMbeR OF 
ShAReS

vALue

Portage Minerals Inc. (Private) Nil $          - 111,000 $           1

Piedmont Mining Corp. 6,285,715 243,781 6,285,715 142,407

sniper Resources Ltd. 761,337 137,041 832,837 208,209

Navaho gold Limited 26,729

$ 407,552 $  350,617
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7.  MIneral propertIes

A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures for the year ended september 30, 2011 is as follows:

SepteMbeR 30, 
2010

AquISItIOn 
COSt

DeFeRReD 
expLORA-

tIOn/OptIOn 
pAYMentS 
ReCeIveD

IMpAIRMent/
DIveStItuRe

SepteMbeR 
30, 2011

UNItEd stAtEs:

Utah Clipper—Nv $ 416,177 (23,535) 2,662 - $ 395,304

golden Mile—Nv - 75,960 3 (75,963)

dutch flat—Nv 31,485 3,972 3,976 (39,433) 1

Crestview—Nv 210,385 - - - 210,384

White horse flats—Nv 8,051 5,208 (13,256) - 3

guild—Nv 47,446 - (35,382) - 12,063

overland Pass—Nv 29,552 - (23,087) - 6,465

Pete’s summit—Nv 8,099 6,686 38,201 - 52,987

bolo—Nv 1,608,311 - 146,522 - 1,754,834

scraper—Nv 56,522 - 37,314 - 93,836

Eastside—Nv 120,956 18,640 252,410 - 392,007

Robinson Mountain—Nv 3,586 - 2,037 - 5,622

Red hills—Nv 4,307 - 11,374 - 15,681

Winnemucca—Nv 923 - 1,519 - 2,442

Weepah—Nv 109,442 (9,658) 287,097 - 386,882

White Canyon—Nv 1,028 - - - 1,028

White horse flats North—Nv 5,384 - (3,784) - 9,168

summit—Nv 70,202 - 5,457 - 75,659

brown’s Canyon—Nv 18,530 35,542 186,068 - 240,140

stevens basin—Nv 111,056 - (22,572) - 88,484

hughs Canyon—Nv - 22,071 140,640 - 162,711

Combs Peak—Nv - - 40,443 - 40,443

North brown—Nv - 5,808 16,934 - 22,742

Antelope—Nv - 7,110 19,584 - 26,694

four Metals—AZ - - - - -

Laura—Nv - - 604 - 604

fRENCh gUIANA:

Paul Isnard—fg - 17,272,196 1,743,987 - 19,016,183

tOtAL pROpeRtIeS $ 2,861,442 17,444,033 2,819,406 (115,396) $ 23,012,367

Property Locations:   nv – Nevada      AZ – Arizona     ut – Utah     nM – New Mexico    FG – french guiana
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A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures for the year ended september 30, 2010 is as follows:

SepteMbeR 30, 
2009

AquISItIOn 
COSt

DeFeRReD ex-
pLORAtIOn

IMpAIRMent/
DIveStItuRe

SepteMbeR 
30, 2010

Utah Clipper—Nv $        689,598 $    - $    (273,421) $         - $  416,177

Awakening—Nv 317,612 - 397 (318,009) -

dutch flat—Nv 25,946 - 5,539 - 31,485

Crestview—Nv 210,385 - - - 210,385

golden Mile—Nv - - 31,448 (31,448) -

White horse flats—Nv - - 8,051 - 8,051

guild—Nv 46,458 - 988 - 47,446

overland Pass—Nv 28,848 - 704 - 29,552

Pete’s summit—Nv 11,490 - (3,391) - 8,099

bolo—Nv 1,415,772 - 192,539 - 1,608,311

scraper—Nv 25,383 4,789 26,350 - 56,522

Eastside—Nv 91,971 - 28,985 - 120,956

Robison Mountain - 1,655 1,931 - 3,586

Red hills—Nv - - 4,307 - 4,307

Winnemucca—Nv - - 923 - 923

Weepah—Nv 17,575 5,381 86,486 - 109,442

White Canyon—Nv 5,878 - (4,850) - 1,028

White horse flats North—Nv - - 5,384 - 5,384

summit—Nv 121,582 - (51,380) - 70,202

brown’s Canyon—Nv - 413 18,117 - 18,530

stevens basin—Nv 13,159 22,404 75,493 - 111,056

tOtAL pROpeRtIeS $   3,021,657 $    34,641 $  154,600 $ (349,457) $ 2,861,442
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2011 2010

balance – beginning of year $       2,861,442 $     3,021,657

Aquisition 17,444,033 34,642

Administration 395,842 50,528

Assays 74,752 25,408

Camp costs 412,540 -

Claim renewals 143,982 143,457

drilling and trenching 842,337 8,481

Equipment 66,873 -

geologists and staff 660,659 233,357

geophysics 104,182 33,109

Maps and reports 40,305 -

site preparation and reclamation 35,425 2,106

travel 166,100 44,391

Less: Property impairment (155,296) (349,457)

Less: option payments received (120,709) (73,001)

Less: Payments received in lieu of property expenditures - (313,236)

(160,215)

balance—end of year $     23,012,367 $    2,861,442

A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures by type is as follows:

FRenCh GuIAnA

PAUL IsNARd

on June 30, 2011, Columbus gold closed its transaction with Auplata sA (“Auplata”) for an option to acquire up to a 100% interest in the 
Paul Isnard gold project in french guiana, a department of france   Auplata has agreed to never hold 50% of the Company due to share 
issuances related to the transaction.  the Paul Isnard project consists of eight mining permits.

Under the terms of the agreement dated November 30, 2010 and amended on May 25, 2011, June 6, 2011 and June 15, 2011, the Company 
was required to issue 30,276,266 common shares valued at $17,030,399 to Auplata, and complete a 13,357,176 share private placement to 
Pelican venture sAs for gross proceeds of $2,871,793. the Company also issued 190,473 common shares with a market value of $142,855 
as a finder’s fee for this transaction.  All of the foregoing shares were subject to a four month hold period which expired on october 30, 
2011, and 20,184,177 of the shares issued to Auplata are also subject to an agreement that requires all of such shares to be held in escrow 
for two years until June 29, 2013.

the Company is able to earn an initial 51% interest in the Paul Isnard project by incurring $7,000,000 in exploration expenditures by June 
29, 2013. Upon the Company earning a 51% interest in the project, it will have the option to increase its interest to 100% by completing a 
bankable feasibility study by June 29, 2015.  the agreement was further amended on december 5, 2011, whereby the Company agreed 
to pay a Us$1,000,000 production payment to golden star Resources Ltd. (“golden star”) 30 days after the date that gold is first com-
mercially produced by Columbus gold on the property. In exchange, Auplata agreed to an accelerated option allowing Columbus gold 
to earn an immediate 100% interest in the Paul Isnard property by paying Auplata Us$1,500,000, of which $1,000,000 has been paid to 
January 3, 2011.  

on december 5, 2011, the Company entered into an option agreement with Euro Resources s.A. (“Euro”).  the Company agreed to enter 
into an option to purchase the existing royalty on the Paul Isnard project in exchange for $250,000 in cash and $83,333 payable in shares, a 
$50,000 annual maintenance fee, and $4,200,000 in cash and 12,865,000 in shares of the Company upon its earning 100% of Paul Isnard.  
In exchange, Euro has agreed to grant a Net smelter Royalty (“NsR”) over the property of 1.8% on the first 2,000,000 ounces and 0.9% 
on the next 3,000,000 ounces.  the option can only be exercised once the Company has earned 100% of the project.  
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nevADA pROJeCtS

during the year ended september 30, 2011, the Company acquired five new properties in Nevada, namely, browns Canyon, Combs Peak, 
North brown, and Antelope, bringing its total gold property portfolio in Nevada to 26 properties.

UtAh CLIPPER / CREstvIEW PRoPERtIEs

on september 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with Navaho gold Ltd. (“Navaho”) wherein Navaho can earn an initial 
51% interest in the Utah Clipper and Crestview Properties by incurring Us$3,000,000, of which Us$200,000 is mandatory by december 
31, 2011 (incurred) in exploration expenditures by september 20, 2015, paying Us$20,000 (received) by december 24, 2010 and by issuing 
Us$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by september 20, 2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% interest by completing a bankable 
feasibility study or by making an additional Us$10,000,000 in expenditures within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest.   

goLdEN MILE PRoPERtY

on october 21, 2007, the Company entered into an option agreement, as amended, with Roscan Minerals (“Roscan”) whereby Roscan 
can earn an initial 60% interest in the golden Mile property by incurring Us$2,500,000 in exploration expenditures and issuing to the 
Company 150,000 common shares (110,000 shares received) of Portage by december 31, 2012.  Portage can increase its interest to 70% 
by completing a positive feasibility study.  during the prior year, the Company issued 110,344 common shares of the Company in settle-
ment of Us$25,000 under a purchase agreement dated July 7, 2006.  Under the same agreement, an additional Us$75,000 was settled 
in december 2010 through the issuance of 91,943 common shares of the Company.

foUR MEtALs PRoPERtY

on July 28, 2009, the Company entered into two option agreements with White Cloud Resources LLC (“White Cloud”) wherein White Cloud 
can earn a 100% interest in the property.  the aggregate payments required under the agreements are as follows:

the Company has a $nil carrying value for this property as the option payments it has received to date exceed the previously capitalized 
expenditures on the property.

gUILd / WEEPAh / LAURA / ovERLANd PAssPRoPERtIEs

the Company entered into joint venture options with sniper Resources Ltd. (“sniper”) on the guild, Weepah,, Laura and overland Pass 
properties in Nevada.  

GuILD:

sniper can earn a 51% interest by paying the Company Us$17,500 (paid) in cash, Us$32,500 (paid) in cash by April 30, 2007, issuing 
233,500 common shares of sniper (233,500 shares received) and by endeavoring to spend Us$700,000 in exploration expenditures by 
december 31, 2011, including Us$200,000 of mandatory expenditures by december 31, 2011 (incurred).

weepAh:

Weepah is currently 100% owned by the Company, subject to third party net smelter returns royalties.

Pursuant to the terms of the option agreement dated september 26, 2011, sniper can earn an initial 51% interest by: (i) incurring $3,000,000 
in exploration expenditures over three years; (ii) paying$20,000 on execution of the agreement (paid); and (iii) issuing an aggregate of 
$60,000 worth of sniper common shares over three years. In the event that sniper earns its initial 51% interest in Weepah, it will have the 
option to earn an additional 19% interest therein, for a total 70% interest, by completing a bankable feasibility study.

* White Cloud is required to issue common shares equivalent to 1.5% of its issued and outstanding shares at July 28, 2011. (received)

DAte AMOunt (uS) 

on Execution of the Agreement $ 20,000 (paid)
by the July 28, 2010  30,000 (paid)
by the July 28, 2011 *  50,000 (paid)
by the July 28, 2012  70,000
by the July 28, 2013  80,000
by the July 28, 2014  85,000
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LAuRA:

Laura is currently 100% owned by the Company, subject to third party NsR. Pursuant to the terms of the option agreement dated April 13, 
2011, sniper is in the process of earning an initial 70% interest in the underlying lease to the Laura property by: (i) having paid Us$10,000 
cash and issued 100,000 common shares of sniper to the Company; and (ii) by fulfilling the third party underlying lease and maintenance 
payment obligations through August 7, 2012. sniper will then have a 30 day period in which to earn a further 30% interest, for 100% in 
total, by paying Us$200,000 in cash or shares and granting it a 1.5% NsR on the project. 

OveRLAnD pASS:

sniper can earn a 51% interest by paying the Company Us$12,500 (paid) in cash, Us$37,500 (paid) in cash or shares by April 30, 2007, 
and by incurring Us$2,000,000 in exploration expenditures by december 31, 2012, including Us$350,000 of mandatory expenditures by 
december 31, 2011 (incurred).

WhItE hoRsE fLAts

on september 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with Navaho wherein Navaho can earn an initial 51% interest in the 
White horse flats Property by incurring Us$3,000,000 in exploration expenditures, of which Us$250,000 is mandatory, by september 
20, 2015, paying Us$20,000 (received) by december 24, 2010 and by issuing Us$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by september 20, 
2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional Us$10,000,000 
in expenditures within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest. 

sUMMIt PRoPERtY

Effective June 1, 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with Agnico-Eagle (UsA) Limited (“Agnico”) which will allow Agnico to earn 
a 51% interest in the summit Property by incurring exploration expenditures of Us$3,000,000 over 5 years, with minimum expenditures 
of Us$500,000 in the first two years.  Agnico will make cash payments totaling Us$150,000 over 3 years (received).  Agnico can increase 
its ownership interest to 70% by completing a feasibility study.  Agnico will be the operator during the earn-in phase of the agreement and 
upon formalization of a joint venture.  subsequent to year end the Company sold its interest to Agnico (Note 16).

stEvENs bAsIN

on september 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with Navaho wherein Navaho can earn an initial 51% interest in the ste-
vens basin Property by incurring Us$3,000,000 in exploration expenditures, of which Us$250,000 is mandatory by december 31, 2010, 
by september 20, 2015, paying Us$20,000 (received) by december 24, 2010 and by issuing Us$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by 
september 20, 2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional 
Us$10,000,000 in expenditures within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest.

othER PRoPERtIEs

the Company has additional exploration properties in Nevada including hughes Canyon, Chert Cliff, del oro, White horse North, 
Winnemucca Mountain, Robison Mtn, scraper springs,  dutch flat, White Canyon, Pete’s summit, bolo, Eastside, summit and Red hills.

the Company has farmed out various of its properties to third parties in previous years, and is actively seeking joint venture partners to 
earn into hughes Canyon, White horse North, Winnemucca Mountain, scraper springs, dutch flat, and Red hills.  

IMPAIRMENt

At september 30, 2011, management reviewed the carrying values of its mineral property interests.  Indications of impairment were 
identified on certain properties due to the fact that the Company had no immediate plans to conduct further exploration activities or the 
property was abandoned.  Impairment charges totaling $115,396 (2010 - $349,457) were recorded.  
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8. share capItal 

(A) CoMMoN shAREs 

Authorized: Unlimited common shares without par value.

Issued and outstanding:

nuMbeR OF 
ShAReS

AMOunt ($) COntRIbuteD 
SuRpLuS ($)

bALAnCe, AS At SepteMbeR 30, 2009 26,293,424 12,051,499 2,660,516

Property acquisition 110,344 31,448

Private placement at $0.20 per unit 9,735,750 1,245,013 702,137

share issuance costs - (156,321) (5,360)

stock-based compensation - - 339,346

bALAnCe, SepteMbeR 30, 2010 36,139,518 13,171,639 3,696,639

shares for mineral property  - Auplata 30,276,266 17,030,399 -

Private placement at $0.215 per share 13,357,176 2,871,793 -

Exercise of options 1,425,000 674,250 -

fair value of options exercised - 295,877 (295,877)

Warrants exercised 8,642,938 2,601,016 -

fair value of warrants exercised - 569,152 (569,152)

finder’s fees 190,473 142,855 -

shares for mineral property 91,943 76,313 -

stock-based compensation - - 1,481,781

share issuance costs - (44,077) -

bALAnCe, SepteMbeR 30, 2011 90,123,314 37,389,217 4,313,391

on May 21, 2010, the Company completed the first tranche of a non-brokered private placement of 4,632,500 units at $0.20 per unit for 
gross proceeds of $926,500.  Each unit consisted of a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the holder to acquire an 
additional common share at $0.30 for a period of 12 months from closing and at $0.35 for 6 months thereafter.  share issuance costs of 
$100,888 were incurred.  the warrants were assigned a fair value of $290,745, net of share issuance costs, based on a pro rata allocation.

the Company received proceeds of $54,250 for shares that were issued subsequent to year end.

on July 10, 2010, the Company completed the second tranche of a non-brokered private placement of 5,103,250 units at $0.20 per unit 
for gross proceeds of $1,020,650.  Each unit consisted of a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the holder to acquire an 
additional common share at $0.30 for a period of 12 months from closing and at $0.35 for 6 months thereafter.  share issuance costs of 
$143,985 were incurred.  the warrants were assigned a fair value of $322,840, net of share issuance costs, based on a pro rata allocation 

on June 29, 2011, the Company issued 30,276,266 common shares to Auplata, with a market value of $17,030,399. All these shares were 
subject to a four month hold period which expired on october 30, 2011, and 20,184,177 of such shares are also subject to an agreement 
that requires all of such shares to be held in escrow for two years until June 29, 2013.  the Company also issued 190,473 common shares 
with a market value of $142,855 as a finder’s fee for this transaction.  

on June 29, 2011 the Company completed a 13,357,176 share private placement with Pelican venture sAs for gross proceeds of $2,871,793. 

during the year ended september 30, 2011 the Company issued 91,943 shares with a market value of $76,313 for golden Mile.  
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(b) stoCk oPtIoNs

on April 15, 2011, the Company amended its 2009 share purchase option plan to authorize the Company to issue up to 7,000,000 share 
purchase options from the previous limit of 5,253,684 share purchase options.  the board of directors may from time to time, grant op-
tions to directors, officers, employees or consultants to a maximum of 20% of the issued and outstanding share capital amount.  options 
granted must be exercised no later than five years from date of grant or such lesser period as determined by the Company’s board of di-
rectors.  the exercise price of an option is not less than the closing price on the Exchange on the last trading day preceding the grant date.  

A summary of stock options outstanding as at september 30, 2011 is set out below:

A summary of the options outstanding at september 30, 2010:

nuMbeR OF OptIOnS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

90,000 $1.40 december 20, 2011
10,000 $1.68 february 15, 2012
50,000 $1.50 May 2, 2012
60,000 $1.25 october 31, 2012
90,000 $1.25 November 29, 2012
83,000 $0.85 March 12, 2013
1,075,000 $0.50 August 15, 2013
200,000 $0.25 May 28, 2014
1,250,000 $0.25 January 28, 2015
1,008,500 $0.50 december 6, 2015
1,556,500 $0.67 June 15, 2016

5,473,000

nuMbeR OF OptIOnS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

1,725,000 $0.25 January 28, 2015
200,000 $0.25 May 28, 2014
1,795,000(1) $0.50 August 15, 2013
83,000 $0.85 March 12, 2013
90,000 $1.25 November 29, 2012
60,000 $1.25 october 31, 2012
70,000 $1.50 May 2, 2012
30,000 $1.25 April 3, 2012
35,000 $1.68 february 15, 2012
90,000 $1.40 december 20, 2011
1,305,000(2) $0.85 May 24, 2011

5,483,000

(1) Includes 200,000 options previously thought to have expired.
(2) Includes 100,000 options previously thought to have expired.
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OptIOnS Out-
StAnDInG

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe exeRCISe 

pRICe

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe tIMe tO 

expIRY

wA GRAnt DAte 
FAIR vALue

bALAnCe, AS At SepteMbeR 30, 2009 4,090,500 $0.70 3.01 yrs $0.36

granted during the year 1,725,000 0.25 5.00 yrs 0.15

Cancelled during year (332,500) - - -

bALAnCe, AS At SepteMbeR 30, 2010 (1) 5,483,000 0.56 2.78 yrs 0.30

granted during the year 2,765,000 0.66 5.00 yrs 0.64

Exercised during the year (1,425,000) - - -

Cancelled/expired during year (1,350,000) - - -

bALAnCe, AS At SepteMbeR 30, 2011 5,473,000 $0.57 3.52 yrs 0.38

A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock options is set out below:

on January 28, 2010, the Company granted a total of 1,725,000 incentive stock options to directors, officer and consultants at an exercise 
price of $0.25 per share and a term of 5 years.  the options were assigned a fair value of $265,414 on the date of grant and were expensed 
during the year ended september 30, 2010.

on december 6, 2010, the Company granted 1,208,500 incentive stock options to directors, officers and consultants of the Company at 
$0.50 per share exercisable on or before december 6, 2016.  the options were assigned a fair value of $719,764 on the date of grant and 
$611,005 was expensed during the year ended september 30, 2011.  of the foregoing options, 1,008,500 vested immediately on grant, 
and 200,000 were to vest on November 15, 2011.  during the year ended september 30, 2011 these 200,000 options were cancelled.

on June 15, 2011, the Company granted 1,556,500 incentive stock options to directors, officers and consultants of the Company at $0.78 
per share exercisable on or before June 15, 2016.  the options were assigned a fair value of $1,037,400 on the date of grant and $870,776 
was expensed during the year ended september 30, 2011.  the remainder of $166,624 will be expensed over the term of vesting.

of the foregoing options, 1,131,500 vested immediately on grant, 225,000 vested on december 15, 2011; 100,000 will vest on June 15, 
2012; and 100,000 will vest on June 15, 2013.  

the estimated fair value of the options granted was calculated using the black scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions

(1) beginning options outstanding number includes 300,000 options that were previously erroneously thought to have expired.

  2011 2010

Expected dividend yield Nil
Expected price volatility 137% 75% - 101%
Risk free interest rate 1.56% 2.24% - 2.70%
Expected life of options 5 years 5 years
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wARRAntS 
OutStAnDInG

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe exeRCISe 

pRICe

weIGhteD AveR-
AGe tIMe tO 

expIRY

weIGhteD 
GRAnt DAte 

FAIR vALue

bALAnCe, SepteMbeR 30, 2009 3,305,500 $0.30 0.33 yrs $0.04

Issued during the year 10,469,788 0.30 1.50 0.09

Expired during the year (3,305,000) - - -

bALAnCe, SepteMbeR 30, 2010 10,469,788 $0.30 1.21 yrs $0.09

Exercised during the year 8,642,938 $0.30 0.9 yrs

Issued during the year - $0.30 -

bALAnCe, SepteMbeR 30, 2011 1,826,850 $0.30 0.05 yrs $0.07

(C) WARRANts

A summary of share purchase warrants outstanding as at september 30, 2011 is set out below:

A summary of the share purchase warrants outstanding at september 30, 2010 is set out below:

nuMbeR OF wARRAntS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

1,525,000 $0.35 January 9, 2012
217,600 $0.35 January 9, 2012
73,500 $0.35 November 21, 2011
10,750 $0.35 November 21, 2011
1,826,850

nuMbeR OF wARRAntS exeRCISe pRICe expIRY DAte

5,103,250 (2) $0.30 January 9, 2012
430,801(1)(2) $0.30 January 9, 2012
4,632,500 (2) $0.30 November 21, 2011
303,237 (1)(2) $0.30 November 21, 2011
10,469,788

A summary of the changes in the Company’s share purchase warrants is set out below:

(1) Agents Warrants
(2) for the last six months outstanding, the exercise price increases to $0.35
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9. suppleMental cash floW InforMatIon 

Cash and cash equivalents consists of:

Cash balance $1,594,270
term deposit  $1,751,704
CASh AnD CASh equIvALentS $3,345,974

the significant non-cash investing or financing activities during the year were:

b)  the Company credited deferred mineral property expenditures for $134,730 (2010 - $6,381) and income from third party interest in 
mineral property for $21,563 (2010 – $72,229) due to common shares received in lieu of cash on mineral properties. 

d) the Company issued 91,943 shares valued at $76,313 for the golden Mile property..

e)  during the year ended september 30, 2010 the Company settled a receivable of $129,486 through the receipt of 6,285,715 common 
shares of Piedmont Mining Company, Inc. 

  2011 2010

Cash paid for interest  $ - $ -
Cash paid for income taxes  $ - $ -

10. coMMItMents

on december 22, 2010, the Company extended its agreement with Cordex until december 31, 2011.  Cordex designs, initiates and carries 
out mineral exploration and development activities on behalf of the Company with the objective of identifying, acquiring and exploring new 
mineral properties and operating exploration programs on the Company’s existing portfolio of mineral properties.  Cordex and Columbus 
gold Corporation share an officer in common.  the agreement is exclusive to Columbus gold and provides that the term may be extended 
until december 31, 2013.  Columbus gold (U.s.) provides Cordex with general operating capital, exclusive of third party contractor ex-
penses, of up to Us$44,000 per month which includes a monthly management fee to Cordex of Us$12,500. 

further, Cordex is entitled to receive a 2% NsR on any claims that it stakes on behalf of the Company.  If claims or mineral rights are 
identified by Cordex and acquired from third parties, then the Cordex NsR shall be the difference between a 4% NsR and the third party 
royalty provided, however, it shall be no less than 1% nor greater than 2%.  All properties acquired by the Company within two miles of a 
claim generated by Cordex will fall under an area of influence and become subject to the agreement.
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11. IncoMe taxes

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates is as follows:

details of the Company’s tax effected future income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

  2011 2010

Loss for the year $ 2,516,995 $ 270,265
tAx RAte  27.53%  29%

Expected income tax recovery  (692,589)  (78,377)
Change in statutory tax rate  (440,244)  36,984
Non-taxable items  432,117  (175,375)
future tax benefit of share issue costs not credited to share capital  (11,901)  -
true up prior year timing differences  53,473  53,838
Change in valuation allowance  646,143  270,606 

tOtAL InCOMe tAx ReCOveRY $ -     $ -    

  2011 2010

Non-capital loss carry-forwards $ 3,820,743 $ 2,476,299
Capital loss carry-forwards  -   5,265
share issuance costs  32,767  31,997
Mineral properties in excess of tax value  (804,631)  (148,881)
other  270  613
valuation allowance  (3,011,436)  (2,365,293)

net FutuRe InCOMe tAx ASSet (LIAbILItY) $ - $ -

the Company has accumulated losses of approximately $5,826,000 which may be used to reduce future year’s taxable income.  these 
losses expire as follows:

2014 $ 536,000
2015  673,000
2026  764,000
2027  982,000
2028  814,000
2029  543,000
2030  615,000
2031  899,000

  $ 5,826,000

the Company has foreign tax losses totalling approximately $6,398,000 which may be available to reduce future year’s taxable income.  
these carry-forwards will expire, if not utilized, commencing in 2027.  future tax benefits which may arise as a result of these non-capital 
losses have not been recognized in these financial statements and have been offset by a valuation allowance because of uncertainty of 
their recovery. 
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12. related party transactIons

the following related party transactions occurred during the year ended september 30, 2011:

the following related party transactions occurred during the year ended september 30, 2010:

 CORpORAte COnSuLtInG MAnAGeMent DIReCtOR 
 ADMInIStRAtIOn FeeS FeeS FeeS 
 FeeS

Don Gustafson (director) - - - 12,000
perennial Capital Corp. 
(Company with an officer in common) - - 70,000 12,000
Gil Atzmon (director) - - - 12,000
peter Gianulis (director) - - - 12,000
Akbar hassanally (Cfo) - 21,000 - -
Cordex (1)

(Company with an officer in common) - 120,636 - -

bALAnCe At Sept 30, 2011 $ - $ 141,636 $ 70,000 $ 48,000

 CORpORAte COnSuLtInG MAnAGeMent DIReCtOR 
 ADMInIStRAtIOn FeeS FeeS FeeS 
 FeeS

Don Gustafson (director) - - - 12,000
perennial Capital Corp. 
(Company with an officer in common) - - 60,000 12,000
Gil Atzmon (director) - - - 12,000
peter Gianulis (director) - - - 12,000
Cordex (1)

(Company with an officer in common) - 82,032 - -
hRG Management Ltd. 8,927
(Company with 2 former directors  
in common) 

bALAnCe At Sept 30, 2011 $ 8,927 $ 82,032 $ 60,000 $ 48,000

At september 30, 2011, a total of $120,636 (2010 - $176,836) was advanced to Cordex, a company with an officer in common with Columbus 
gold (U.s.) Corp., for exploration expenditures on the Company’s mineral properties.    

At september 30, 2011, a total of $nil (2010 - $19,500) was owing to directors of the Company for director fees.

these transactions were in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consid-
eration established and agreed to by the related parties.

Refer also to Note 3.

(1) Consulting fees paid to Cordilleran Exploration Co. are capitalized into mineral properties.
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13. capItal ManageMent

the Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to pursue 
the development of its mineral properties and to maintain a flexible capital structure for its projects for the benefit of its stakeholders.  As 
the Company is in the exploration stage, its principal source of funds is from the issuance of common shares.    

In the management of capital, the Company includes share capital and working capital.

the Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk charac-
teristics of the underlying assets.  to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may attempt to issue new shares, enter into 
joint venture property arrangements or acquire or dispose of assets.

In order to facilitate the management of its capital requirements, the Company prepares annual expenditure budgets that are updated 
as necessary depending on various factors, including successful capital deployment and general industry conditions.  the annual and 
updated budgets are approved by the board of directors.

the Company’s investment policy is to invest its cash in low risk highly liquid short-term interest bearing investments, selected with regards 
to the expected timing of upcoming expenditures.

the Company is not exposed to any externally imposed capital requirements, and there have been no changes to its capital management 
in the period.

14. fInancIal InstruMents

(A) LIQUIdItY RIsk

the Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalent balances.  Liquidity requirements are managed 
based on expected cash flows to ensure that there is sufficient capital in order to meet short term obligations.  As at september 30, 2011, 
the Company had a cash balance of $3,345,974 (2010 - $639,826) to settle current liabilities of $88,114 (2010 - $93,122).  the Company 
expects that its current capital resources will be sufficient to carry its exploration and development plans and operations through its 
current operating period.  

(b) CREdIt ANd INtEREst RAtE RIsk

the Company has cash balances and interest-bearing debt.  the Company has no significant concentrations of credit risk arising from 
operations.  the Company’s current policy is to invest excess cash in investment-grade short-term deposit certificates issued by reputable 
financial institutions with which it keeps its bank accounts and management believes the risk of loss to be remote. the Company periodi-
cally monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the credit ratings of its banks.  the Company has interest bearing debt at a 
fixed rate and therefore the Company is not exposed to interest rate risk on its debts.

the Company has receivables consisting of goods and services tax due from the federal government of Canada and payments due from 
a property optionee.  Management believes that the credit risk concentration with respect to receivables is minimal. 
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(C) MARkEt RIsks

FOReIGn CuRRenCY RISk

the Company’s functional currency is the Canadian dollar. however, the Company is exposed to the currency risk related to the fluctua-
tion of foreign exchange rates as some of the Company’s operations are located in the United states of America.  the Company also 
has liabilities denoted in Us dollars.   A significant change in the currency exchange rates between the Canadian dollar relative to the Us 
dollar could have an effect on the Company’s results of operations, financial position and/or cash flows.  the Company has not hedged 
its exposure to currency fluctuations. 

COMMODItY pRICe RISk

the Company’s  ability  to  raise  capital  to  fund  exploration  or  development  activities  is  subject to risks associated with fluctuations 
in the market price of gold. the Company closely monitors commodity prices to determine the appropriate course of action to be taken.

InveStMent RISk

the Company hold investments in common shares of publicly traded companies which give rise to market risk and share price variance.  
the Company monitors the trading of these companies in order to minimize this risk.

15. segMented InforMatIon

  2011 2010

CuRRent ASSetS
     Canada $4,670,495 $1,875,045
     UsA 557,486 85,697
tOtAL $5,227,981 $1,960,742
 
MIneRAL pROpeRtY
     UsA $3,996,186 $2,861,442
     french guiana 19,016,181 -
tOtAL $23,012,367 $2,861,442

tOtAL ASSetS
     Canada $5,336,892 $2,214,236 
     UsA 5,298,579 4,262,199
     french guiana 19,016,181 -
tOtAL $29,651,652 $6,476,435

LOAn ACCRetIOn
     Canada $183,172 $234,710 
     UsA 116,349 156,237
tOtAL $299,521 $390,947

net LOSS
     Canada $(2,383,428) $   315,258
     UsA (163,232) 779,850
tOtAL $(2,546,660) $1,095,108      
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16. subseQuent eVents

subsequent to the end of the year,

a)  the Company entered into an asset purchase and sale agreement dated November 29, 2011 to sell the summit gold project in Nevada 
(“summit”) to Agnico-Eagle (UsA) Limited (“Agnico-Eagle”) for Us$8,500,000. Agnico-Eagle has been earning an initial 51% interest 
in summit under an option agreement dated June 1, 2007 by undertaking exploration activities, and up to a 75% interest by, among 
other things, completing a bankable feasibility study. the option agreement between Agnico-Eagle and Columbus gold has now been 
terminated and replaced with the definitive purchase and sale agreement providing for a ale of a 100% interest (subject to a 2% NsR 
royalty to Cordex) in the summit Project to Agnico-Eagle. the terms of the purchase and sale agreement oblige the Company to assign 
and deliver to Agnico, free and clear of any encumbrances, the title and interest in the summit property as defined in the agreement in 
exchange for the cash consideration.  the Company granted National bank financial 300,000 warrants exercisable at $0.80 per share.  

b)  the Company announced on december 23, 2011 that it received tsxv approval for two strategic agreements concerning the Paul 
Isnard gold project in french guiana:  

Auplata amendment:  the amending agreement with Auplata dated december 5, 2011 allows the Company to acquire a 100% interest in 
Paul Isnard by paying Us$1,500,000 to Auplata and the Company will no longer be required to complete a bankable feasibility study or 
incur minimum exploration expenditures.

Paul Isnard Royalty:  the agreement with Euro Ressources s.A. (“EURo”), pursuant to which the Company has purchased an option to 
acquire the existing outstanding royalty on the Paul Isnard gold project, has been approved by the tsxv. As consideration for entering into 
the Agreement, the Company is making a $250,000 payment to EURo consisting of $83,333 cash and 237,017 shares valued at $166,667.  
the Company paid Cormark securities a fee of $250,000 for strategic advisory work on this transaction.  In addition, the Company granted 
National bank financial 300,000 warrants exercisable at $0.80 per share as a fee for this transaction.
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Caution on Forward-Looking Information

this document contains certain forward-looking information and forward-looking statements, as 
defined in applicable securities laws (collectively referred to as “forward-looking statements”). 
often, but not always, forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of words such 
as “plans,” “expects” or “does not expect,” “is expected,” “planned,” “budget,” “scheduled,” 
“engages,” “aims,” “estimates,” “continues,” “forecasts,” “projects,” “predicts,” “intends,” “an-
ticipates” or “does not anticipate,” or “believes,” or variations of such words and phrases, or 
statements that certain actions, events or results “may,” “could,” “would,” “should,” “might” or 
“will” be taken, occur or be achieved. forward-looking statements involve known and unknown 
risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achieve-
ments to be materially different from any of our future results, performance or achievements 
expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements; consequently, undue reliance should 
not be placed on forward-looking statements.

these risks, uncertainties and other factors include, but are not limited to: changes in Canadian/
Us dollar exchange rates; our strategies and objectives; our tax position and the tax and royalty 
rates applicable to us; our ability to acquire necessary permits and other authorizations in con-
nection with our projects; risks associated with environmental compliance, including without 
limitation changes in legislation and regulation, and estimates of reclamation and other costs; our 
cost reduction and other financial and operating objectives; our environmental, health and safety 
initiatives; the availability of qualified employees and labour for our operations; risks that may af-
fect our operating or capital plans; risks created through competition for mining properties; risks 
associated with exploration projects, and mineral reserve and resource estimates, including the 
risk of errors in assumptions and methodologies; risks associated with our dependence on third 
parties for the provision of critical services; risks associated with nonperformance by contrac-
tual counterparties; risks associated with title; and general business and economic conditions.

forward-looking statements are based on a number of assumptions that may prove to be incorrect, 
including, but not limited to, assumptions about: general business and economic conditions; the  
timing of the receipt of required approvals for our operations; the availability of equity and other 
financing on reasonable terms; power prices; our ability to procure equipment and operating 
supplies in sufficient quantities and on a timely basis; our ability to attract and retain skilled labour 
and staff; the impact of changes in Canadian/Us dollar and other foreign exchange rates on our 
costs and results; market competition; and our ongoing relations with our employees and with 
our business partners and joint venturers.
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Caution on foward-Looking Information

Caution on Forward-Looking Information

We caution you that the foregoing list of important factors and assumptions is not exhaustive. Events  
or circumstances could cause our actual results to differ materially from those estimated or 
projected and expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements. We undertake no 
obligation to update publicly or otherwise revise any forward-looking statements or the forego-
ing list of factors, whether as a result of new information or future events or otherwise, except as 
may be required under applicable laws.
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